
               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 …the educational prism through which students realize meaning and purpose in their lives… 
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TO:           Members, Board of Education 

       Dr. Al Roberts, Superintendent 

 

FROM:    Kevin M. Anderson, Ed.D. 

       

 

RE:       Resolution for the Disposal of School Property: Middle School Textbooks 

 

DATE:      July 13, 2010 

 

 

The following resolution for disposal of school property is presented as suggested by our school counsel. The 

materials to be disposed of are the old middle school language arts textbooks, which are currently stored at the 

two middle schools awaiting approval for disposal. Due to the age and condition of the books, it is the 

recommendation of the Administration that the Board approve this resolution in order to dispose of these books 

through a garbage disposal and/or recycling service. 
 

 

 

Attachments:   Attachment A – Resolution for Disposal of School Property  

Attachment B – Listing of the school property for disposal 
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